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B£CTOBS OF SY. PETER'S CHURCH, ALBAITT 115S

X. Rev. William B. Lacey officiated from July, 1818, to the

spring of 1832. He resides at present, according to the Church

Almanac, in the state of Louisiana, where, we believe, he con-

fines himself to the department of education.

Rev. Horatio Potter, was instituted rector in 1833.

INSCRIPTION ON THE FRONT OF ST. PETSR'8 CRUROB.

Olorj be to the Lord for he is good—for hit Merej endareth foreTcr.

ST. PETER'S CHURCH

Formerly itanding in the centre of State, at its Junction with Banraek St.

Built A. D. MDGCXV—Incorporated A. D. MDCCLXIZ.

Demolished and this Edifice erected A. D. MDCCCII.

Thomas Eluson, Rector—John Stxtxiiiok, Goldsbbow Bakt>B| Chorth

Wardens. Philip Hooker, Areht


